
Doug Noble 

From: Doug Noble [dnoble@atcb.com]

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 10:58 AM

To: George Tannahill (GTANNAHI@fcc.gov)

Cc: Tim Johnson (TRJ@adelphia.net)

Subject: FCC ID: QMFOPTICAMCC-12

8/30/2004

Dear George, 
  
Please dismiss the following: FCC ID: QMFOPTICAMCC-12_TC386132.  The EUT it a CCD Camera and 
cannot connect to a computer.  We were hesitant is filing this application but as there was a grant on file for 
the original version of this camera FCC ID: QMFOPTICAM we  proceeded with the application.  We have 
been in touch with the FCC on this matter and have been informed that indeed it is merely a digital device 
subject to verification.   If you could please dismiss this at your earliest convenience it would be appreciated.  
We have informed the client as to the reply from the commission and as to the EUT being a digital device 
subject to verification. 
  
Thank you, 
Doug Noble 
  

____________________________________________  
 
                                                                                                                                                 
Douglas E. Noble  NARTE (No. ATL-0142-E) 
Examining Engineer 
American TCB, Inc. 
6731 Whittier Ave. 
McLean, VA  22101 

 
email:                   dnoble@americanTCB.com 
alternate email:      dnoble1@cox.net 
direct number:       480-820-3830 
corporate phone:   703-847-4700 
corporate fax:       703-847-6888   
 
  


